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19-14 Version: 0 Name: Executive Order Municipal Court Judge
Executive Orders Status: Introduced

4/4/2019 In control: County Legislature

4/8/2019 Final action:  4/8/2019

Pursuant to article VII, section 7 of the 2010 Jackson County Charter and section 1803.2 of the
Jackson County Code, | hereby appoint James A. Witteman, Jr. as Acting Jackson County Municipal
Court Judge to fill the vacancy occasioned by the resignation of Garry Helm for a term to expire on
December 31, 2019. A copy of Mr. Witteman’s resume is attached.

EXECUTIVE ORDER 2019, JAMES A. WITTEMAN, MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE

1. Ex.Ord 19-14.pdf
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EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 19-14

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FRANK WHITE, JR.
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APRIL 4, 2019

JACKSON COUNTY MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE APPOINTMENT

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
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Frank White, Jr., County Executive

Date:
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